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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - August 27, 2020
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August 27, 2020 

In This Issue 
- COVID-19 resources.  
- Input into guidance on protecting drinking water sources. 
- Everything you need to know about Land Use Planning. 
- eSCRIBE versus typical meeting management software. 
- Investments 101 Training - Coming soon! 
- Lakeshore resolution concerning internet overage charges. 
- Careers with Town of Mattawa and City of Toronto. 
 
AMO Matters  
AMO’s COVID-19 resource page is updated continually so you can find critical 
information in one place. It has a section on mandatory face masks bylaws/directives 
for municipal governments considering similar bylaws. Send any of your municipally 
related pandemic questions to covid19@amo.on.ca. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks is seeking feedback from 
municipalities on draft guidance materials being developed to help protect drinking 
water sources that are not included in source protection plans. Interested participants 
should reach out directly to MECP for more details. Contact: Michelle Zehr or Wendy 
Lavender. 
 
Eye on Events 
Back by popular demand, Land Use Planning: Beyond the Basics is coming to you 
virtually. This training provides insight and tools to support your central role in 
implementing and managing the land use policy framework. Registration details.    
 
Join AMO’s partner, eSCRIBE, for a webinar on August 27 at 1 pm EDT as they 
discuss the benefits of implementing digital meeting management technology, 
including cost and time savings.  
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ONE Investment 
Online investment learning coming this fall (September 1 - December, 2020). To 
register click here. This year’s course will cover the Prudent Investor Standard and 
understanding of the existing investments under the Legal List. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Town of Lakeshore resolution resolves that the Government of Canada be urged 
to immediately work with internet connection providers to ensure that all Canadians 
are paying a fair and similar price for their internet connection including the elimination 
of data usage caps and overage fees. 
 
Careers 
Chief Administrative Officer - Town of Mattawa. The Town of Mattawa is a beautifully 
breathtaking small urban municipality located in the District of Nipissing. Please 
submit your resume to Mayor Dean Backer & Council, by no later than Friday, 
September 4, 2020 at 5:00 pm to: Corporation of the Town of Mattawa, c/o Mayor 
Dean Backer and Council, 160 Water Street, Box 390, Mattawa, ON P0H 1V0. Tel: 
705.744.5611; Email: francine.desormeau@mattawa.ca 
 
Director of Purchasing Client Services - City of Toronto. Reports to: Chief 
Procurement Officer. Division: Purchasing & Materials Management. For more 
information on this and other opportunities with the City of Toronto, visit us online at 
Jobs at the City. To apply online, submit your resume, quoting Job ID 10947, by 
September 18, 2020. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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